o mIG nCE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
70 THE HONORAELE JOHN D, LIIGH, JUDGE OF THE C
SO DI COUNTY, STATE OF ALABAUS, SITTING IN EQUITY:

iV L

| Emily Scott, Dmily Scott, As Administratrix of

the Batate of A.D. Scott, deceased, and ®1la M, Anderson present
this »ill of complaint against H. M, Hall and Frank L. Ballenger,

and respectfully show unto your Honor as followss:

That the said H,1I, Heall filed a bill of complaint

in this Honorable Court on the 3rd day of July, 1918, naming A.D,
Scott end W.G. Taylor as Respondents therein, and alleging in

said bill of complaint that the said A.D, Scott and W.G, Taylor were
non-residents of the State of Alabama and "That thelr particular
place of residence and peet-office address is unknown %o comylaingnt;
that complainant has made diligent inguiry and has been unable to
ascertain same", Tha t the complainant further alleged in said

bill of complaint inat ne "H.YM, Hall, a resident of Baldwin COualy, ™

Alsbama, cver the age of twenty-one years;" that in said bill of
complaint it was averred that the defendsnis claimed or were reputed
. to claim some right, title or interest in, or incumbraince Upon cel=
tain lands located in Baldwin County, to-wite The Bast Half of

the Scutheast Quatter of Section 25, Township © South, Range 4 East,
Baldwin County, Alabama; and that said bill of complaint was verified
by affidavit made by the said H, M, Hall before W,C., Beebe, a Notary
Public, in and for Baldwin County, Alavama; yocur complainants fuf-
ther represent that upon the said affidavit as to non-residence of

the respondents that an order of publication was granted and that

e — s

notice_was_fubliéhed in the Baldwin Times in confarmitj”§5?5“3323°““"“"
order; that on the 10th day of September, 1918, that a decree pro
confesso was rendered z2gainst saild defendants upon service had

upon them by publication, pursuant to said affidavit; that on the

15th day of September, 1918 and in vacation, that the Honorable

A,B, Camble, who was then and there Judge of said Court rendered

a decree final in said cause, granting the relief prayed for and
declaring that the said A.D: écott end W.G, Tayloxr had no Estate oxr

interest in, or incumbrancesipon the above said lands, »_e



U

Your complainant, Bmily Scott, alleges that she

is the widow of the said A.D. Scott, and that she is the Adminis-
tratrix of the Bstate of said A.D, Scott, deceased, and that
Blla M. Anderson is the only child of the said A.D., Scoit, and
that they are the only heifé\of the said A.D, Bcott, deceased;
your complainants further allege that no notice of the pendency
of such = suit was ever had upon the said A,D, Scoit during his
1ife time, that the said A.D, Becott was a bona fide resident of
the County of Baldwin, State of Alabama, at the time of the filing
of the said bill, and had been such resident for a number of
years prior thereto, and was the owner of lands in said County,
snd that he wes =2 tax payer of said County; that the said A.D,
Scott left Baldwin County on a visit during the month of June,
1918, and just prior to the filing of the said bill of complaint,
and that he returned to the County of Baldwin, Stateor Alabama, ™
during the month of October cr November, 1918, and that he was
ill, was then brought to the City of Mobile, State of Alabama,
placed in an Infimmary there and died during the month of November,
1018, |

Your complainants further allege that at the
time of the filing of the said bill of complaint that the said
H,M, Hzll was not twenty-one years of age, as is alleged in the
said bill of complaint, and sworn to by him, but was a minor, and
that subsequent to the filing of the said bill of complaint he
was relieved of the disabilities of non-age, as is evidenced by
the Records of the Court in said Baldwin County.

Complainants further allege that the said H,M.
Hall did not meke diligent ingquiry and was not unable to ascer=-
tain the place of residence and post-office address of A.D. Scott,
for he was well knovn in Baldwin County, and especially well known

atRobartadale ,Paldwin County, Alabama, where he resided and where

his Daughter was living and where he had an agent who was taking @

care of his property during his absence; that the said H, M, Hall
made no effort whatsoever to ascertain the residence and poste

office address of the said A.D, Scott, the said A.D, Scott be ing




at the time of the filing of the said bill of complaint a
resident of Baldwin County, State of Alabama, a tax payer in
Baldwin County and had been residing there for a long time
prior thereto,

Your complainante further allege that the
said H, M, Hall did not mail to the said A,D. Scott, nor did
he attempt to do so, any copy of the bill of complaint, as is
required by the Laws of 1915,

Complainants further allege that since the
rendering of the decree in the above said cause that the saild
H,lM, Hall has sold the lands above described and involved in
the foregoing bill of complaint to IFrank L. Ballenger, who is
a resident of Baldwin County, State of Alabama, and who is
thereby interested in the result of this litigation, and is
therefore a necessary-party 0 this-suity e

And compiainantis further allege that they
are each over the age of twenty-cne years and are bona fide
residents of Baldwin County, State of Alabame, and that the
respondents are both over the age of twenty-one years and are
regidents of Baldwin County, State of Alabama,

And your complainant further allege that
at the time of the rendering of the decree pro confesso and
at the time of ﬁqe.rendering of the decree final that the
said A.D, Scott had a meritorious defense to the said cause
of action, that he was vested with a good legal title to the
lands alleged In e B1iil of complaint,~ond-thatethe title
thereto vested in your complainants as the widow and as the
Administratrix of the Estate of the said A,D, Scott, deceased,
add as the Daughter of the said A.D, Scott, deceased, and that
they are now prepared to show to this Court that they are veste
ed with an absolute legal title to the said property, and that
the said H,l, Hall is vested with no title whatscever, unless

it be an alleged tax-deed,

The premises considered, your complainanis

pray that your Honor will take jurisdiction of this matter,



will cause notice to be served upon the said H,M, Hall and
Frank L. Ballenger, making them parties respondent to this
cause, and requiriné them to answer, plead or demur to this
bill of complaint within the time required by law: that upon
the finzl hearing of this cause that your Honor will enter a
decree setting aside the decree as rendered hy the Honorable
A, B, Gamble on the 13th day of September, 1918, and heretofore
described, and will give your complainants a right to come in
and to defend said suit upon its merits, and will grant unto
your complainants such other and further relief as they mey be

entitled to, the premises considered, And your complainants

will ever pray, etc,
& :
¥

T SOLICITOTS TON COMPLATNANTS

FOOT-NOTE; The Respondents, and each of them, are required
to answer each and every p&ragraph of the foregoing bill of

complaint, but not under oath, their ocaths thereto being hereby

Pl Ve
%//f,/uf[a,%/

SOLICITORS FOR COMPLAINANTS,

expressly waiveg,




SUMMONS—ORIGINAL. ; - MoorePtgCo.

The State of Alabama,.
Baldwin County.

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

} _Circuit Court of Baldwin County, In Equity.

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon.____.chas_ E«Canright and Alice...

deceased,
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OF womn B .. aldwin County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court

of Baldwin County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Sum-

mons, and there to answer, plead or demur, withont oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by

........................
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against said ._____Cahrles E_ +Canrigh, Alice P' Ba}__ll_pger LanEess cEtOI‘S of
Hall.

the estate of Frank L.Ballinger deceased, and Hee

- P ————— e e e e = e P m————— -

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the
said Defendant shall'in no wise omit, under penalty, etec. And we further command that you return

this writ with your endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution therect

AN ]
e -(-M 45:’:&4’\4—.4):\‘ Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.

WITNESS, T. W. Richerson, Register of said Cireuit Court, this 23rd . day of

de, ACEY L oie

-



T L R Y E i R ___j_:j;_i-__ THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
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= | BALDWIN COUNTY. l

Circuit Court of Baldwin County L

In Equity.

| 1 rs =
i Received in office this_____ &y 29ra, |
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BMILY SCOTT, BT AL,

Complainanis,
r JURT OF
wVide I THS CIRCUIT OC
: BALDW¥IN COUNTY,
M, HALL, =T AL, :
- > Tespondents. IN 2QPITY,

This Brief and Argument is to Dbe applied to the

demurrers of both iespondents, boih roising the proposition that

there is no equity in the ®ill, Upon reading the bill of come

plaint it will be readily seen that the prayer of the bill is that
the deores in question be set aside and that the Complainant be
given an opportunity to came in and defend against the original
vill, which seeks to quiet title to the land involved, It will

be noted that the bill specifically alleges that in the original
pill Hall swore that he had made diligent inquiry and was unable to
aseertain the post-office address or residence of A, D, Scott and

W, G. Taylor; that he further alleged that he, H, K, Hall, was a
resident of Baldwin County and over the age of twenty-one ysars,

I¢ will a2lso be obasrved that in this petition it is alleged that
the said H, M, Hall was not twenty-one ysars of age, and that sube
ssquent to the filing of the bill of complaint he wns relieved of
the disabilities of none-age, 28 is evidenced by the Records of the
Court in Baldwin County; it is ;aho averred in the petition that
the said Hall did not make diligent inguiry and was not unable to
ascertain the place of residence and post-cffice address of A, D,
Scott, and that it was well known that the said Beott was a resident
cltizen of Haldwin County and resided at Robertsdale at the time of
the filing of the original bill of complaint by the said Hsll; it
will be further noted that the said Hall made no effort to ascertain
the residence and post-office address of the said A, D, Scott; it
is further alleged that the said Hall did not mail to the said Scots,
nor did he attempt ® do s0, any copy of the bill € complaing, as is
required by the Laws of 1918; 4t is further averred thet since m
3 b

— L
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decree, which Complainant is now geeking to set aside, was rendered
that the said Hall had sold the lands in question to Frank L. Bale
lenger, the other Respondent,

It will be obeerved, therefore, {rom the above
allegations that a fraud has been committed upon the Court in the
geouring of the deoree, vwhioch is now in guestion, and we think and
respectMlly submit that where fraud enters into the securing of
any decrss that said decres should be sct aside and the said party
g0 injured be given the right to defend their title, It is an
old traism c¢reated, maintained and perpetuated Wy our highest courts
that a party seeking equity relief must come into Court with clean
hands and where a pariy complainant specifically swears thaet he is
twanty-one years of sge, when he is not, and where the Reccxrds of
the Court in which he has made such an affidavit show that subsee
quent to such affidavit he filed a petition, =asking the Court to
relieve him of the disabilities of non-age, then certainly he did

" not come inte Court with clean hands, And when he further malkes

affidavit that he had made diligent search and inquiry to ascertain
the residence and address of Mr, Scott, and when the petition shows
that Mr, Scolt was a resident of Baldwin County, was well known in
Baldwin County, was a tax payer in Baldwin County, and owned property
in Baldwin County, loeated at Robertsdale, then we respectifully
submit that again has thn_eomplainaﬁt in the original eause perpetrat-
ed fraud upon the Court in securing the decree now in guestion, that
he did not come inte Court with clean hands, and that this Court
should set aside such deoree and give the party injured bWy such fraud
a right to protect their property interest,

It will be noted that in this petition it is
averred that the veid Scotd, during his 1ife itime, and at the time
that Hall filed the bill to guiet title, was a resident of Baldwin
County, when the bill showed upon its face, under affidavit, that
he was 2 non-resident of the State of Alabama, and certainly with
this state of af'fairs he was never given an oprortunity to come in
and defend, nand if the deeree in gquestion should be allowed to stand,
and these petitionerys should not be given the right to have this



decree set aside, and t come in and establish their titles or
rights, then would the Laws of Alabama sanction the taking away
of ones property right without his day in Court.

The demarrers of Mr, Hall raise the additional
ground that it is not shown in said bill that the tax deed did
not vest a good title in the said Hall, n. do not ﬁhink that this
ground of demurrer is well taken, for if the Court will read the
prayer of the petition im question, it simply asks that this Court
a0t aside the decree, 25 rendered heoretofore, and give these Come
plainants the right to come in and establish their claim, It is
not the purpose, nor the prayer, of this petition that thiz Court
will render a decree upun the merits in establishing the rights of
the parties litigant, to the land in questdon, but it sinmply seeks
to have this Court give theése petitioners the right to a day in
Court, and not to allow them to be deprived of their properyy rights
by false averments in an original bill of complaint and upon the
perpetration of fraud upon the Courts The question as to what title
the tax deed vests in the said Hall and Bal lenger will be a ques-
tion of evidence nfter this petition shall be granted and said decree
g2t aside, if such ghould be done, and it plays no part in this
particular guestion, We feel sure that Counsel for Nr, Hall has
migapprehended the intention of this particular petition, and that
thay have read it as asking that your Homor will adjudicate the
right of property instead of giving our clients their day in Court.

Have these parties petitioner, or the decedant,
Hr, Ecott, been given their day in Court ? We respecifully submit
that they have nots It is impossible to secure service upon a
vepident citizen of this State by publication, as this publieation
ig a statutory provision and is applicable only when affidavit as
to the noneresidence of the party Respondent is filed, The duty
is upon the Complainant, before he can secure service by publication,
to make an homest, faithful aad diligent search and inquizy as t
the residence of the party sought o be made Respondent, and if this
Gomplainant had have complied with this law we caniot see how he
gould have failed to have ascertained that Mr., Scott resided in



Bnoldwin County, at Robertsdale, owning propariy in said County,
~aying taxes in said County, and being well known in said County.

We do not fesl that it is neceasary for ua to ecite
and quote, at length, authorities supporting the above proposition,
and we will, therefore, only refer your Honor tc Deecisions which
we deem applicable to the question in hand, and vhich we rec-; nm;e
our Honor will read, and these Decisicns are as followsie

Echonald, et al, versus Pearson, 114th Ala,, Page 620,
and especially Page 643,

Curry versus Peebles, 83rd Alabama, Page 225,

@41l versus Moore, 200 Alabama, Page 611,
Sweeney et al. versus. Tritsch, 44 So.KRep.Page 184.

We respectfully submit that the derurrers are not

+@ll taken ané same should be overruled,

‘éw,@ LZAWY
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Complainants, In the Circuit Court of

VS Baldwin County, Alabama.
H. M. HALL BT AL, In Bquity.

Respondents.

This cause being Submitted by agreement betwéen

{ 7 / o
the partie® on the demurce¥ ofi/the Hespondents to the original

b111 of complaint, and the same@ being understood aaﬂ congidered
ECREED by the.Court

-
'2 by ﬁve wélt it is ORDERED; iDJUD""T‘ AND DECREED
o
F
{
4

that safd @emurrer be, and the sume is, hereby overruled.

1922.

-
DOKE, on this the®10th day of July,

-t ha T\eﬁty
euit ®Ff Alabama.




EMILY SCOT®, EMILY SCORT, as
Adm'yr of Estate of «e D¢ Scott,
ded., and Llls I, Anderson

Complainants. ‘
~-VS= CIRCUIYT COURT~-EQUITY SID2&
oTALE OF ALABAMA
He Mo BaLl, and FRANK L. BALL- BAaDlIH COUNTY
ENGER., Defendants.
No. 272

Comes the defendant, Frank L. Ballaneger, one of the defendants
in the above entitled caugse and filgs this his demurver to the bill of

complainat in this cause filed by tﬁ; complainants and qu grounds there-

jm
F

of says; . -
FIRSSE.
s

-

That there is not equity in séiﬂ bikl.: 3

]

WHERLFORE, the defendant, Frank L. Ballengef demurs to the B&ld bill
and to each paragraph thereof and prays the juaomant of this court whﬁther

he shall be required to answer further and prays to b: dismissed with his

i

reasonable costs in this be helf susteined,,”

fi'c"éon o DEFENDANT FRADK
. BATLIENGER,

-
-



EMILY SCOTT, EMILY SCOTT
AS ADMINISTRATOR OF THE

8 s* 88 as

ESTATE OF A. D. SCOTT, No. 272.

DECEASED AND ELLA M.

ANDERSON, COMPLAINANTS : IN CIRCUIT COURT OF
-V8- ‘ BALDWIN COUNTY. IN

H. M. HALL AND FRANK L. : EQUITY.
BALLENGER, DEFENDANTS. :

It is hereby agreed by and between the attorneys for
the complainants and the defendants in the above stated cause
that the sealed envelope containing the testimony or depositions

of Oscar Johnson, M. B. Wilters, Joe Reding and Ella M. Anderson

filed in urt ln sald cause on tha 17th day of Novembeg, 1922,”“4ﬁ7
zwn C L2 ,Q}L hf%.s-
; A orlirs &

Attorney for Frank L. Ballenger,
Defendant.



EMILY SCOTT, EMILY SCOTT AS
ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE
OF A. D. SCOTT, DECEASED, AND

ELLA M. ANDERSON, NO. 272.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

i
i
i
Complainants, :
} . IN EQUITY.
i
]
i

-y S=

H, M. HALL AND FRANK L.
BALLINGER,

Reéﬁogaénts.
TO ANY SHERIFF OF TﬁE STATE OF ALABAMA--GREETINGS:

Whereas; on February 14, 1927, on a Non-Jury term
of the Circuit Court of Baldwin County, Alebema, held in
February, 1?27, an order was made by the Court and entered
in said cause upon suggestion by Pleint iff of the dqgth of
the Defendant, Fragk L. Ballinger, granting leave to the
Plaintiff to revive said cause against Alice P, Ballinger
and Charles E. Canright as executors of the estate of said
Frank L.”Balliﬁger;

Now, by authority of the.order aforesaid, it is
hereby ordered that Citation to the said Alice Ballinger
and Charles £, Canright, as executors of the estate of Frank
L. Bel linger, deceased, requiring them to appear and defend
this cause within thirty days after service of this Citation.

Now, therefore, you are hereby commanded to summon
the said Alice P. Ballinger, Charles E. Canright, executors
of Frank L. Ballinger, and H. M. Hall, as parties defendant
to this suit to appear in this cause and defend the seid suit
within thirty deys for serviece upon them of this writ.

Witness my hand this 23rd day.of Janugpy, 1981,

e e

As R.gister of the Circuit
Cour®, Beldwin County, Ala.
Equity Side,

)



v ¥ 9

Cézm/a( T3y { _- onpie

Jerveicy Ppy@ i |

/ — EMILY SCOTT, EMILY SCOTT AS ADMIN-
el helge, P2AEce ISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF A. D. |

e | st o 7 4 " SCOTT, DECEASED, AND ELLA M.
Bz KL, AN ALl ANDERSON, s |

/ZU / /W % | B ,,Gompléinants,'f;

B 0 3

@ & jAL.T.CE P, BALLINGER AND CHARIES E, |
! éCANRIGHT EXECUTORS OF TI ESTATE |
won' FRANK L, BAILINGER, and H., M. . !

HA.LL, . ,

7// /{/ ,‘«’ - : Resbondents.

.//30,3/ _ % -, o 4 4 .

i “. CITETION
] 1 ]
i e a——
q b
g\_ < _j,il
4 41 2

*
“‘t‘ |

EE—

T o o e

M -

@m.f' /Wn b/ﬂ,@ftwni .

e

e ——



«» O

-

& v Ay

BMILY SCOTT, MMILY SCOTT AS
ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE RSTATE
OF A, D. SGOTT, DECEASED, AND
ELLA M. AKDERSON,

Comple inants,

NO. ﬂ‘n
IN mmcgtwu em G?
. I BQUITY

i

,:}Eéwé

smnr’q.m GTATE OF ALABAMA==GREETINGS: w |
‘ﬁa; . mmmwu. 1981.&:%“:‘

%Otm inrnamtn%mw~ 1 alzﬁg

Qﬂi‘m ?agﬁnmmmw Court and gntered;

:Qé"“ cause W suggestion by Pla of the ?tl
§‘§ Wém-s'hhkg Lﬁmnnm. granting leave to the 7
ﬂ“lﬁ' to ﬁ," cause against Alice P, nn*u-r

g&cuiun't"m § s exooutors of the ostate of sel

2 ) = o
t

?

m. by uthoruy of the order aforesaid, it is
hereby ordered that Citation to the said Alice Ballinger
and Charles &, Canright, as executors of the estate of Frank
L« Bal linger, deceased, requiring them to appear and defend
this couse within $hirty deys after service of this Citation,

Now, therefore, you are hereby commanded to summwon
the said Aliee P, Ballinger, Charles R, Canright, executors
of Frank 1L, Ballinger, and M, Mo Hall, as parties defeniant
to this suit to appear in this ceuse snd defend the seld suit
within thirty days for serviee upon them of this writ.

~Hitness my hand this 23:d4 day of Jamary, 1631,
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Sl BMILY SGOTE, WiILY SCOTT AS

: mlmlmdn OF THE ESTATE ! g
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Now, by authority of the order aforesaid, it is
hereby ordered that ¢itatior to the said Alice Ballinger
and Charles &, Camright, as executors of the estate of Frank
Le Bal linger, deceased, requiring them to appear and defend
this cause within thirty days after service of this Citation.
low, therefore, you are hereby commanded o sumson
the said Alice P, Ballinger, Charles B, Canright, executors
of Frank L. Ballinger, and ", M, Hall, as parties defeniant
to this suit to appear in this cause and defend the sald suit
within thirty days for serviece upon them of this writ,
o — : Coonitness my band thie 83xd day of January, i85le .
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EYILY SCOTT, BT ALS.,

Complainants, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VS~ ‘BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
H, M, HALL, BT AIS,, IN EQUITY,

Respondents,

-

It is mutually agreed by and between Charles.Hall and
Gordon & Edington, as Solicitors of Record for the complainants #
in the above Baid cause, and B, F, McMillan, and Stone & Stone,
as 2olicitors of Record for the respondents in said cause that
Ella M, Anderson, a witness examined on behalt of the complainants
in the above said cause, and whose testimony was reduced to writing
by T. W. Richerson, as Commissioner, need npt be s%gned py the said
Ella M, Anderson but that said testimony ma¥ be L;z;EZQS:;:EEA;h
evidence just as if same had have been signed by her before said
Commissioner,

n Witness Whereof, we have hereunto set our hands on
this the / ay of May, 1925,

és—,ﬁ—v-b_/e\ ”
e 2 SOLTCTTORS 'FOR COM?fAIH%%SEi
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EMILY SCOTT, ET AlL.,

COMPLAINANTS, ;
Ve IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
H. M. HALL, ET AL, COUNTY ALABAMA,
RESPONDENTS. ) IN BQUITY. No. 272,

And now comes the respéndent, H. M. Hall and demurs to
the bill of complaint in this cause on the following grounds,
each of which is seversally end gseparately assigned:

One.
There ie no egquity in the bill.
TWO.

For aught that sppears the tax deed reterred to iau The
bill of complaint vested & perfect title ia the respondent,
H. M. Hall.

THREE.

It is not shown wherein the tax deed referred to was

jnsufficient to vest 4in the respondent, H. M. Hall, a

pertect legal title.

ANSWER OF H,. .M. HALL.
ME.

The said respondent, He M. Hall without waiving the foregoing
demurrers but insisiing thereon says that he admits that he filed
the bill against these complainants &s alleged in this bill of
complaint and avers that all of the material allegations mede by
this respondent in said bill were true and that hs secured a decree,
pro confesso and Tiual decree in said cauwme as alleged in this
bill of complaint and he avers that all right, title and interest
of these complainante in and to the land described, if they had
any, was by said decree extianguished.

™Wo.

This respondent has no personal knowledge of the relationship
between These complainants and the said A. D. Scott and therefore
bhe denies the allegations of this bill of compleint setting up said

relationship and demands strict proof thereof; he further denies

that these complaiunants had no knowledge of the pendency of the said



2,
guit and that the said A. Ds Scott was a bone fide resident of
Baldwin County, Alabama at the time of filing same and that the
gaid A. D. Scott for a number of years prior thereto was the
owner of the lands in said County and‘uaéﬁjax payer in said
County at thet time and avers that said A. D. Scott was a non-
resident of the State of Alabama at the time the saidfbili wes

filed and decree rendered.

_ THREE,

This respondent further denies that he willfully made
misrepresentations as to his age in his said bill hereinabove
referred to and turther denies the allegations that he did not
make diligent inquiry and was unable to ascertain the place of
residence and post-office address of the said A. D. Scott and
further denies that the said A. D. Scott was well kuown in
Baldwin County but this respondent alleges on the contrary that
he did use all due and diligent inquiry to ascertain the residence
and pogst-office address of the said A Dy Scott by making inquiries
of all persons who he was advised should have kanown the facts and
alleges that after making such inquiries he was unable to locate
the post-ofiice address and residence of the said A. D. Scott and
that this was done before he filed his bill and made affidavit to
that effect. .

FOUR.

This respondent also denies that he did not mail to the said
A. D, Scott a copy of the bill of complaint as required by the
laws ot 1916 but he admits that nhe has sold the land to Frank
L, Ballenger who is a resident of Baldwin County, Alabama and
he alleges thaet by said sale the said Ballenger acquired and now
hag a perfect title to the lend described in the bill of complaint,.

FIVE. . ;

This respondent has no knowledgzdo;ei;geﬁgzg,of these complainant:
and therefore he denies the allegations of the biil of complain®t in
" Tthese respects and demands striot proof thereof; he also denies
that the said A. De Scott had a meritorious defense to said cauge

and that he was vested with a good and legal title to the lands and

further denies that the complainants ss his widow and administratrix



Se
and as his daughter are vested with the legal title and this
regpondent avers thot ne has acquired a good title to the land
and that the said Ballenger has a good title by virtue of his
purchase from this respondent.
&nd this respondent having fully answered prays that this

bill be dismissed.

ﬂ’hﬂ«»—lh Wto-k
Solicitors for Roupondant H. M. Hsll,
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BMILY SCOTT, ET ATL.,
COMPL ATNANTS.
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT-EQUITY SIDE.

STATE OF ALABAMA,

H. M, HALL and FRANK

L. BALLENGER,
RESPONDENTS,.

L . T . R

x
)
)
)
~Vg= )
|
% BALDWIN COUNTY.

2

ATSWER OF FRAVX L. BALLENEGER, ONE OF THE
RESPONDENTS, T0 THE BILL OF CQIPLAINT,

Comes the Respondent, Frank L. Ballenger, and for answer
to the bill (0f complaint in this cause filed, says:~
o That-he has no persamal knowledge of the-facts and metters
contained inithe first page of said bill in peragraph number two
except that he admits & decree was rendered declaring that A. D.
Scott and W. G., Teylor had no estate or interest in or encumbrance
upon the lands described therein but as to the other facts and
. denies and
metters elleged and averred he femands strict proof thereof.
2e That he has no personel knowledge of the matter alleged
therfore denies them and
in the third paragrepl axx demands strict proof thereodf.
Se That he has no @Ersongl knowledge sas the matters and things
&
alleged and set out in the fourth, fifth, /sixth,

deniegs them
paragrephs of said bill/and demands striet proof thereof.

4, That this repondent admits the allegation of the seventh
prargraph of said bill to the effect that he has purchased said
lsnds from the said H. 1f. Hall since the rendering of gaid decree

and that this despondent is a resident of this county.

Se This respondent esdmits that he is over the age of twenty
one years but has no knowledge as/gge agees of the other parties
named.

6e This respondent denies the allegations contained iﬁ the

ninth paragreph of seid bpill and slleges and svers that he noew has

a good title to said lands by reason of his purchase thereof from
said H, M. Hall,

Wherefore, this respondent having fully answered, prays

that said bill be dismissed.
STONE & STONE,

Solicitors for Regs
tegpondent
Frank L, Ballenger.




EMILY SCOTT, BT AL,

Complainants,
-VS= IN THE CIRCUIT COURT CF
H, M, HALL, BT AL, BALDWIN COUNTY,
Respondents, IN EQUITY,

It is agreed by and between Solicitors of
Record for the parties Complainant and the parties Respondent
that sald cause may be submitted during vacation, and within
ten days after the execution of this agreement, upon the de-
murrers that are now filed and upon Briefs to be submitted by
said Solicitors,

G tgpr b

-

SOLICITORS FOR COMPLAINANTS,

(=, 771
o o —— . _@‘Mﬁ%WQ

SOLICITORS FOR H. M, HALL. ’

SOLICITORS FOR K L, BALLENGER,




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
IN EQUITY, NO., 273,
Emily Scott, Emily Scott as Administré-
trix of the estate of A.D,.Scott, dec'd,
and Ella M. Anderson, Complainants.
Vs.
H. M. Hall and Frank L, Ballenger,
Defendants.
Comes the complainante in the above stated cause, and
mgkes known to the Court that on to-wit, the 13th, day of October
1920, they filed a bill of complaint in this Honorable Court against
said defendants; and that the cause in which said bill was filed is
pending and undetermined; that said defendant Frank L. Ballenger has
died since the commencement of this suit, and that Alice P. Ballenger
and Charles E. Canright of Robertsdale, Alabama, have been appointed
and qualified as executors of the estate of sald Frank L. Ballenger,
deceased:
Wherefore the complainants maves the Court to revive this
suit against the said Alice P. Ballenger and the sald Charles E.
Canright as executors of the estate of said Frank L. Ballenger and
make them parties defendants to this cause; and make such orders
and decrees as may be necessary to make the said Alice P.Ballenger
and the said Charles E. Canright , executors as partiesgs defendants
to this suit with the said H. M. Hall.

L,

ompdainants.

Solicitors fo



8566 Notice of Time and Place of Oral Examination. : FOR SALE BY GEO. D. BARNARD & €O., ST, LOUIS, 8

THE STATE OF ALABAILA, } \

AT RTRAEE L e Cownty.

CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

i Alabama, before

. T . . .
? __to take the oral examination of the witnesses

a APV,

........................... O R e el

Witness, this the. ... .. J ........................ day of
D NI S NS, V1o et 0o Bt M. ol M) ot e, e 2T, LoD e st Redister of the Circwit Cowrt, in Equily:
Please sunvimon the witnesses named in the above notice to appear before. .. i Sy
\
..................................................... T

Jor co oral examination, in pursicanee with the foredoing nolice

.................................... S e o T .I.‘)Z{L-——'
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA, tzck ,Z [ Prcte.
S - e 71 ?’f'u *‘%.cm:?.‘ f]‘,_ 4‘}
i s i | 7 XY/

CIRCUIT COURZL, IN EQUITY.

%&fo uﬁ?'ﬂ@(..

/}://’;,, Vomeen
/ "‘~~ -'u-d:&f_é,? ,s,//l‘{t.t Ll

! Defendant 8 %
NOTICE OF TIME AND PLACE OF J"—-@-Q.
ORAL EXAMINATION. ]
Issuwl....:.f.':...: ....... 1 22 Nl IR, 192—“_’ - i
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The State of Alabama%-}de County

.

L sl tCbner T Bactrri
' R i P Girenit Court of-Mebile County
Ut . ircui "
N

\

0. . VS,
Hnc Lo ot st Bt C Me s e b
= ’
: The WMé A

requests the oral examination of the following named witnessb{/

onbhm - : behalf, viz. : JHL g g%t ‘W e

X
said witnesses reside in the County of &/C—dﬂ/l/l,w

State of Alabama.

whoTeside ot

=

Is suggested as & __ suitable person  to be appoinfed Commissioner

to take deposition §° of said

w:tnessﬁ/nn such oral examination

Solicitor)for @ﬂ’“"’% @i ...

............... .)5
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Circuit Court o%e‘ﬁ;ﬁﬁ/ty

Mobile, Alabama.

IN-EQUITY. i}
|




Emily Scott, Emily Scott as
Administratrix of the estate of
A.D. Scott,leceased, and Ella
M. Anderson,

No. 273.

M

Complainants, In the Circuit Court of
V8.
. Baldwin County, Alabama,
H.M Hall and Frank L. Ballenger
Respondents. In Equity.

In this cause the defendant, Frank L. Ballenger, having
died and Alice P. Ballenger and Charles E. Canright having heen
appointed executors of the estate of said Frank L. Ballenger,deceased,
comes the complainants in the above styled cause and by leave of the
Court first had and obtained, revives this suit againet the said .
Alice P, Ballenger and Charles E. Canright as executors of the estate
of the seid Frank L. Ballenger, deceased, and against the said H. M.
Hall,

And the complainants prays the Court that a summons be
issued to the said Alice P. Ballenger and the said Charles E.Canright,
as executors of the estate of said Frank L. Ballenger, deceased,
notifying the said Alice P, Ballenger and Said Chgrles E, Canright
of the revival of this suit againgt them, and that the said "He M.
Hall be notified of the revival of this suit against the said execu-

fzaz;-ﬂ/“1<ZEé‘Z4e4g’¢{éL0¢{;uo :

Solicitors for Compiainants.

torsy and himself.
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DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFMWAE REGISTER ON E

n - (Box §16. 80602—M. & B. Co., Nashville
/\ 3 i

The State of Alabama, _ 3siawin, ... County.

CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

Bmily Seott, vt —
/ Emily Sc®tt as Administratiz of the Sstate of A.D.Scotdz
deceased, and Zlla I HEnderson,

Complainant &

Deposition ofW)VL Lere Kot , S I W ellina. Lt e lln IEV (ZI S rlisss

; by s E ) ] ( ’\; :’L'q/ C“L}—c&u%@{_&/w
By virtue of the appointment to take the Deposition, indorsed in writing, on gatorics—by-the—

v

1

whole truth and nothing but the truth, the said witness deposes and says as follows:

Oscar Johnson witnes$ for Complainant testified as follows:
e -
My neme is Oscar Johnson @ live at Silbeq Hiq1 Alaﬁ :

and have JiVed there for sbhout twenty fiv; Fears.. L. knew Mr A.D,.

’
meke his ass—essment for taxe: pbdor to 1910 and efter that time I

A.D.Scott during the year 1917, some years he paid the taxes himsdlt

= AAtil some in June 1918 he went North and he came backéﬁﬂﬂnche |

North, november 6th ,1918, buring the llonths Bf June, July, August

& : e
and September 1918, No- one asked /where M% A D.Scott was ,I was




~---------------tl-u-r--i-ng----the----year----l—9}-8--~a.-nd----pr‘i-e-r-----tﬁ----*tha—t~--t—i—me-;'; -----------
(e Tt l.met Mr. H.M.Hall during.t he....ear.lp....par.t...of.....lal-&,—--v--in----the----&s—seseers

o ey — F s .
Office when I WﬂSPa»m*twes,durmgth@tlmeheaskedmewhere

wthe -2 SCOEL. WeS and 11014 him_thet bhe was_at Robertsdale st. the ko 7).

..bime, 1% weo in Jemuery or{igesaytnat ho asked me the question,

t would have bee;b %’;___5“_'_13@3_39 found out where lMr Scott was by inguiry

as everybody kmew him, lr. Scott eslled Zebertsdale ho me..and. he speh

6 Or 8 months there every year, he had a Lz rm there and he farmed

db.himse 1F o

¥ O
LXK My, Scott 3 2753 3 -
sy OL-W8S..yThis- Was-in-the-Fear 1918, 1 asssesesed

------------L-Ir---'-éeo-‘c-t-s—----t-a;xes--;ﬂve-ry-":ywea'r""'sin‘cfe'"the‘"“ya'ar""1‘:31'0’:“”" : E R

.- ihen you assessed lMr Scotts @y iid you not swear thaet Mr

------------»liﬂii"‘{n.’-----17101}12'5;1-1gw-8,b01i-t--'--thi SRR 2 o U5 R [ EORREN CfWN [ I 5 IR (AN [ | O S

..............._g_....‘;.r‘e.n.ys;m....a...._snb:r:.gr_j,bue‘x,__..tg“_.the_“ﬁa,lia:zin..._.’i_‘.im_at;.__.ancl.._.hoﬂ....1.9;1%....1.1@1@____3{91;_

@GN such: Ans, lost of the time for sbout 20 years last past.

............ I have been a subscriber. to. the Baldwin. Times, ..
.1.nes such subscriber durine the yeer 1918,end 1919,
I was Mr Scotts agent during those yesars.

-af-@» the Bgldwin Times part of the time during these

ek LB 2 - Bl e
nt know whether I read the issues July 4th, July 1llth.

years.1l do

2 amami X vk S ;t wWas
b°1°”“‘n‘°h@w

——— i ——— ——— —— . ——————




d.B.Wilters witnes for Complesinent testified &8 follows:

Uy neme is J-.Wilters,am 47 y.ears of age and heve lived at Roberts

delz Beldwin County Alsbams the pest 12 years, I wat personslly
with

ac.fuaintei/.-.p.;oott, I knew him for-jjjissssss- 10 or 11 years

before he died,l was personslly accusinted with Mr Scotis wife

ghe lived on his farm with him nesar Hobertsdele, I am pergonally

acguainte. with Mre Ells Anderson she is IMr Scotts daughter,

lMr Scott lived on his fsrm when he heppened tc be there, el

He made Lobertsdale hisghome I cant tell you definitely how
many months he spent around his home at Lobertsdele.
I met the trains when Illr cott would come home end take him out

0 the ferm, and bring him from his fer in to the Reilrosd Stat'ion
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-tedale, and would sppnd = good deal of his tim: in the fown of

Robertedalec il prior to his death. I knew him well.

Recroes by H.M. Hell one the Respondents.

FesysteSeweuiGalEagss - (0 ic o fect th © for six months prior

to his death he did spend a good part of hie time around HRobertsdsale,
I cerried him to the trein from Dick .ndsrson's place when he

went to the Infirmsry at Mobile where he died,

Mr 3cott sp ent & pert of saech year in (_ga]dwin County,how muech I do
not know,I do not know whether he had property up North ot not but he
would gzo there Zfrom tiwe to time 4Hach ;yv';r.

This plz_e of Dick Andersons from where 1 carried him on his last trip

"l
=]

(R

788 not where he lived and

D
©

t was not his hdéme,

Re direct. Dick .nderson wes llr Scotts Son in Lew, and it was from
Dick Andersons ferm that I carried lir Scott to the Depot at
Robertsdale,Dick Andersons Fsrm is sbout one helf mile or thre

fourths mile dfrom Scotts Fesrm gt Robettsdele.




3
Jo e Zeddifjg Witness for Complainant testified as follows:

Iy neme is Joe Redding, I have been livins et Robe sdale Bsald in
County Alsbama the last hast twelve years. "

I it on 53 years of age,l am well scquainted wf€#a ..D.Scott,
whose name is involved in thie suily I zot acquainted with A.D.
Scott between 10 and 11 years ago ,he was known by everybody in and
around sobertsdele,lir, Scott would sometimes comfinto my plawve of
business every dey,this was for a period of 10 o r 11 years prioxr
to his death,lR.A.D.Scott was living near Hobertsdele in Baldwin
County,Alabama,during the ycers 1917 and 1918,and wes there the most
of hig time during ssid yeasrs.he lived at Robertsdale prior to 1917
end 1918, . lir Scott spent all the way from 8 to 9 months of & year
on this Tferm near LHobertsdale some time lJe would spend more time
there than others, llr. A?D.Scott was on kis farm near Robertsdals

ilebeme ,residémg therson,during the years 1918, until somte time

the early port of June, 1918,.

e cross By HRespondent H.M.Hsll. /ZZ
Zteak Lirad—

Mostof the time hc was at Rovertsdale round my place
N - y ;

I do not know the years that he vent North and those that he did not
zo Nortf except thet I do remember that he went North in 1918,

where he s@Rid from June until November,as much as I Know

Hr. Scott hed property in Alaghama and in the North, from the ti e

he left in June 1918,he was in theffrth continuously until Nov

I know the lend involved in this ceuse,which is now oliimed by Mr.
Baellinger,I first learned of his claim a little over & yeer ago,

The .ime# spent by Zcott in Alsbeme cech yeasr wag continuous and the

o

28 “ES continuousye
It wae generslily known WMin snd around Zobertsdale,thet Mr.

Johnson, was lr Ccotts Azent and assessed his property,for kim,

RE--direct. Mr Scott had a2 wife and she lived with him on his farm

most of ths time,while he was therg.snd the .est of the time she

was in the North.I dont know just how long she would stey in the North

/Qm%p




My name is Ells Il. Anderson. I am a
bone fide resident of Baldwin County, a&nd was such
& resident at the time of the filing of the bill of
compleint in this cause =nd wes over the sce of
twenty-one yesrs at the time of the filing of said
bill of complaeint. I knew IMr., A, D. Scott, who is
now dead. Mr., A, D. Scott died at an Infirmery in
liobile, Ala., during the Ho;th of November, 1918.
Mr, A« D. Scott left & widow, whose name was Emily
scott, and he left one child, which is me. I am
the only child of the said A. D. Scott. Iy father
left no other legel helrs excepting my mother, Emily
Scott, who is his widow, and mycelf. At the time of
my faether's death, his home wes &y Robertsdele, Baldwin
County, Alabams. . He haes been living in Baldwin County
since 1905, spending the winters here and going North
in the summer.
Q. Did your father own any land in Baldwin
County during the year 1918, at the time of his death?
The respondent, H. 1, Hall, objects to the
gquestion as calling Tor the conclusion of the witness,
and separately because it isn't the proper way or legal
way to prove owmership of land.
A, He owned & piece near Robertesdale, and he owned
other pieces in different pasrts of the County.
I think I could go to the land deseribed in
the pill of complaint from Robertsdale.
The respondent, H. ll. Hall, moves to exclude
the enswer of the witness beecause it isn't shown that

she knows the land referred to, or could go to the

lend referred to.



My father was a tax-payer in Baldwin County
prior to the time of his death, and at the time of his
death. I know that at the time of my father's death,
and rrior thereto, that he had proverty assessed to him
in Beldwin County, most of it being lands. I know of
my own personal knowledge that he has been a tax-payer in
Baldwin County since 1905, To my owvn personal knowledge,
I know that he has been sssessing land in Baldwin County
since 1906. Ir. Scott's post of fice during the years
1917 and 1918 was at Robertsdale, Alabama, snd he re-
ceived mail addressed to him at that Post 0ffice.

He was farming on his little farm about one mile from
Robertsdale, and had been so farming since 1907.

He had his home on éhe farm just a mile from R oberts-
dale, and he and his wife, who is my mother, lived there
and had been living there since the fall of 1906.

I never did come to the Court House with IIr., Scott.

Mr. A. D. Scott left Baldwin County for the North on
June 6, 1918, and started back llovember 6, 1918, a&nd he
came to my home, which is near Robertsdale, Baldwin
County, Alabama. He steid at my home about a week, and
then went to the hospitel st llobile, and died, as
testified to before. He died on lovember 15, 1918.

Q. State whether or not lMr. Scott was well known

in end around Robertsdsle at the time he lived there.

The respondent, H. i, Hall, objeects to the
question, because it calls for the conclusion of the
witness.

Robertsdele is about twenty-five miles from
Bay liinette. I did not live in the same house

with my father, Mr. A. D. Scott, excepting the time



he staid with me when he came back sick. T did noe’d

know that Mr. H. L Eall filed & bill of compleint in
the Cireuit Court of Baldwin County during the year

1918, neming A. D. scott snd Y. G. Taylor. I déid

not know that lir. H. I, Hall mede any ¢laim to the

1and described in the bill of complaint. iy father

hed been in Baldwin County conetantly from Iovember

1917 until June 6, 1918, having been on his farm at

* said peri £ time
Robertsdasle during the whole of said period o t .

1 d g ther my
I don't know of my own personal knowledge whe ny

pather came to Bay Iinette during_that gariod of bime,
excepting when he came through going to Robertsdzle
in Novemier previous. I heve lived comstantly in
Beldwin County since 1906, with the exception that in
1907 I mede & visit North and another short visit in

p L 5 [ S T wes married when I ceme to live in Baldwin
County.l My lother, Emily Scott, usually came and
went with my father when he went HNorth and then re-
turned to Baldwin County. I know of my own person-
al knowledge that during the years 1917 and the year
1918 that A. D. Scott had property assessed to him on
the asgessor's book in Baldwin County, Alabama,

I did not know that Mr. H. M. Hall had filed & bill in
the Circuit Courttouching the lend desc:ribed in the
complaint until I had heard he had sold the lend to
lir., Ballinger. I hed been in Deldwin County
constantly for more than & year prior to the time that
I hegrd lir. Ballinger had bought this land.

Qe Will you please state whether or not you know of
your own personal knowledge whether or not your Father
received any notice of sult filed against him and . Ge.

Taylor by H. . Hall, during your Father's life time,

in the Circuit Court of Baldwin County?




The respondent, H. IlI. Hall, objects to the
guestion because it ¢alls for the conclusion of the
witness.

A, He never did receive any such notice I am sure,
es I tookthe meil to him,

The respondent, H. 1, Hell, moves to exclude
the answer of the witness on the same ground as assigned
to objection to the question.

Qe Do you know of your own personal knowledge whether
or not the sheriff of Baldwin County served any papers
on your father out of the Circuit Court during the

year 19187

Same objection snd same motion by respondent.
A, I know that he didn't receive any.

I did not see any notice in the Baldwin Times during
the year 1918 notifying my fether or anyone that H. M.
Hall had filed & bill of complaint in the Circuit
Court against him and the said Taylor.

Q. At that time would a letter addressed to your
father at Robertsdale, Alebama, hove reasched him?

The respondent, H, 17. Hall, objects to the
cuestion because it calls for the conclusion of the
witness.

A, Yes sir, any letter would have resched him.

The responient moves to exclude the answer
on the samd ground assigned as an objection to the
guestion. '

Qe Did any letters come to Robertsdale, addressed to
your father, during the months of July, August, September

or October, 1918, and if so, what became of those letters?



The respondent, H. M. Hell, objects to the
question because it calls for a conclusion of the
witness.,

A, I got the letters out of the mail at Robertsdale

addressed to him, and mailed them to him.

Cross examination by B. P. leclMillan of

T

counsel for respondent, H. 1, Hall,

My father, A. D. Scott, was absent from
Baldwin County and the State of Alabama, from June 6th
to Nevember 6th, of 1918, in Elgin, Illinois. After
my father came here in 1906 to stay, he would spend
from about June lst to Iovember lst in Elgin, Illinois.
lly father was a registered citizen of Baldwin County,
and voted in Baldwin County. I can't say when he
first voted in Baldwin County, nor can I say when he
last voted in Baldwin County.
Qs When did he register in Baldwin County?
Compleinent objectse on the ground thet it
calls for secondary evidence, the registration list
being the best evidence.
Qe Do you know of your own personal knowledge that he
wes registered?
A, Well, I was not with him, end didn't see him
register.

Q

% .

You do not know of your own personal knowledge
he wes registered in Baldwin County?
A. o, I wasn't with him, and didn't see him

register.



I did not take the Baldwin Times during the
months of June to November inclusive of the ysar 1918,
but my father did take that paper during that time,

I had my father's paper during the months of June to
lovember inclusive of 1918, and expect I read it
regularly. I never saw my father assess his property
in Baldwin County and never saw his assessment at the
Court House.

The respondent, H. 1. Hall moves to exclude the
testimony of the witness that her father assessed his
property in Baldwin County because her subsequent
testimony shows that she does not know this as & fact.

I heard that someone had bought the land
in the spring after my father's death, When I speak
of my fether's living and farming near Robertsdale, I
do not mean that he lived or farmed on the land involved
in this suit. As a matter of fact, he neither lived
or farmed on this land.

Q. Your father never had any possession of this land
at all, did he? ‘

The comple inent objects to the question on the
ground that it is irrelevent, incompetent and illegal
testimony and calls for the opinion of the witness.

Lo Iy fether only went and looked at the land
occasionally. He owned it.

The respondent, H. 1. Hall, moves to exclude
that part of the answer of the witness to the effect
that her fagher owned the land, because it is not
responsive to the guestion and because it is & mere

conclusion of the witness.,



o

I received every letter that came for nmy
father while he was in the North, most of them I
opened, but once in = while one might have come that
I just forwarded. He haed a mail box at Robertsdale.
If a letter had been sent to him directed to Elgin,
Illinois, and not through the Robertsdale box, I
probably would not have heard of it. 11918,
his Elgin, Illinois, address was 228 Hamilton Ave.
Mr. Oscar Johnson, of Silverhill, Alabame, was my
father's agent to look after his land, and started

to do so soon after 1906,
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ROBERT L. KEMLER

ATTORNEY

501-2'5 LDING

ELGIN, ILL.
November 1, 1927,
in account with

T. W. Richerson, Register,

Circuit Court of Baldwin County,
Bay Minette, Alabama.

Services as Commissioner in the matter of
Emily Scott, et al, vs. H. M. Hall, et al, $20.00

Cost of stenographic record 15,00

35.00



CIVIL SUBPOENA.

In case the witness shall wish to charge for attendance he will please produce to the clerk in term this copy of his
Subpoena, or within five days after adjournment of court, else he will be barred,

The State of Alabama, %

Baldwin County.

TO ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA—GREETINGS:

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED TO SUMMON /@"‘(

%—Q/L Plaintiff,
......... 1-, Defendant,

and there remain during said Court until discharged by due course of law.

Herein fail not, and have you then and there this Writ.
——

Witness my hand this .....
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY.

SUBPOENA FOR

e K1

f

- CIRcUIT COURT

WITNESSES:

72&—:“ of ///Z ____________ 192/
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CIVIL SUBPOENA. #AA

In case the witness shall wish to charge for attendance he will please produce to the clerk in term this copy of his
Subpoena, or within five days after adjournment of court, else he will be barred.

The State of Alabama,

Baldwin County.

TO ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA—GREETINGS:

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED TO SUMMON

P Tt
d G_& .., Defendant,

and there remain during said Court until discharged by due course of law.

Herein fail not, and have you then and there this Writ.

ro—
Witness my hand thi/llg.aay of D M e e L A D, 192.F.

ATTEST:

...y Clerk.



THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

BALDWIN COUNTY.

VS. | SUBPOENA FOR

CIRCUIT COURT
dorgon of oyymandOpl )

WITNESSES:
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA, CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. IN EQUITY.
To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:
WE COMMAND YOU, That yOu SWBMMORN «..oooreeemeeeemenereeeeeeoemeeeomeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeemrmeeeene WS ), A0~ D
B T i _Besnr DeBeflliser o .. o0 s S -
SE Baddwin, & @0 Coliney, to be snd appear before thatlutys of the Circnit Court of Bald:

win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,

plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by ... eeaee

e LY S--Q-O-t-ii-+----i’-3ﬂlily....83b-tt----as----aém—i—n—é;s;t—ra't'or“"otf'"‘“t‘l’l‘é“"‘é’é‘s’t"é"ﬁ“ € 0 i
——of-dvDvScottydecensed;und EITE T ARY YT —

T L B e o e e et e o
Aranke T Balldnoew. . . oo . . AL

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant

shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, T. W. Richerson, Register of said Circuit Court, this ......2O0R ____ day of.NoVember....
...................................... 192.80. 7 W
m ....................................................................
Register.
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Serve o)1 R G I S LR, L

Circuit Court of Baldwin County
In Eqmty

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

BALDWIN COUNTY

Received in offic f this_ _1___--_______

oo 0 R I P 192.©

|
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_Bal_c!ivi_p _Times Print.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. IN EQUITY,

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon ... BeMsHell and Frank I Ballenger,

of Bal@win ............................................ County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald-

win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,

plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by . ..o

e Emily Seott,Emily Scott as Administrstrix of the Estate.of ... i

BAEAIMNSE BRI it o s i e S e e Y A e A P e S e e A g NGNS MmeR RO R P LS LSt S ae Ae RN S SRS
HelM.Hall and Frank L Ballenger,

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant

shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

Register.



SEEVE.OMN - cras st o A S | THE STATE OF ALABAMA

- Le SPNENS SIS TIN S BALDWIN COUNTY
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__________ day of

“Defendant

" Sheriff

Deputy Sheriff
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BMITY SCOoT%L, ET AL

He. M. HALL,BT AL

=

Complainants.

-V~
BATLDWIN COUNTY
IN BEQUITY.

)

)

i 1N ©HE CIRCUIT CounrT OF
Respondents. §

BRIEF OF FRAIK L. BALLENGER, ONL QF 2HE RESPONDENLS, IN SUPPORT
OF DIJIURHER FILED BY HIM TO0 THE BILL OF COMPLAINANT,

This respondent is made party to this cause by reason of
being the purchaser from the other respondent, H, Ms H2ll, of
the lands described in ss2id bill and is inh no way connected with
the former action to quiet title by the other respondent, He. L.
Hall, in which a decrec was rendered which this bill seeks to

get e;sid.'e.

Relief in this cause is sought by tThe compleainants on the
ground of fraud on the eourt, and oomplainents in their bill
allege and aver many acis and omissions on the part of the other
regpondent, H. M. Hell, in an effort to shew such Treud as they °
allege was perpetirated upon the court by Hall in the former suil

to quiet title as to the lands in question.

This respondent notes from en examination of the brief of
the complainants contending that the demurrer of this respondent
is not well taken, that great stress is laid upon the perticularity
and precisencss of the averments in complainant'™s pill which are
elleged to constitute Lraud.

"As to the sufficiency of the allegations which they contend
ghow fraud this respondent is not concerncd for it is not upon the
inadequacy of this feature of complainant's alleged grounds
for relief that thie: respondent, Frenk L. Ballenger, relies in
asking this court to sustain the demurrer filed by him, This
respondent does rely, however in support of his demurrer, on the
failure of the bill of complaint to set forth &and aver ifzets {- =
constituting thet other essential element so necessary to be sh@wn

in gonjunetion with or as result of fraud; nemely-damage or injury.
Whether fzets constituting fraud are shown or not, we are
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not concerned but this respondent @oes most earmestly insist
that this pill wholly fails to set forth and allege any factis
wiich show that comploineanus have been injured or damtged by reason
of said alleged fraud, either in connection therewith or as & resulkb

thereot.,

The original cause in which respondent Hﬁll was cqmplsinant
and in which there was rendered & decree guleting title To lapas
in guestion and against the testator of complainant, is alleged
to have been instituted aml cerried on and & decres secured in &
meénner waoich complainantis allege wag & frsud on the cows. The
allegations of facts constituting fraud conbtzined in this Hill may
be sufiicient, but fraud in itself is not sufficient a ground for the
Court of Hguity to step in =nd grant reliei., The principle that
fraud without damage 1s not & ground of relief in equity, is one
that hes becn followed by the courts of thig state always and it has

not heen confined o eguity alome for our Supreme Court hes said

that fraud without damage is not &2 ¢ use of action 8%t Law or &
ground of relief in equity, but 4%t is only when the two meet and
coneur that our courts will intervene.

It will be noted from the bill of complaint in this cause
thaet the complainants show ihat He M. Hall was tahe holder of &
Tax Decd; bub they do not show that such t.x decd did not vest &
perfect title in the said H. M. Hall, who was the complainant in
the original suil that guieted the tviile &s to the lands. They fail
utteriy to show that such tex deed in The szid Hell did not wvest
in him & superief/title to the lends at the time said decree was
rerdered. 1These allegotions and avermentis falling T0 &ppear, then
this court is not in a position to say that the Bill of Complaind
couples with the alleged Irsud sny damage or injury wheatsoever.
Por if the alleged tax desd did vest in the seid Hell & pexrfect
title or did vest in The said Hall & title that would support such
decree then no injury or demege has been done Lo the complainantd,
be the fraud what it may.

-pDa&ge two-
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The prineciple pfon which this respondent relies has very
recently been agﬁ§n~g£é§2£; by the Supreme Court in The Very

laite case of JicDonasld, 9? al, vs McAlily et &1 89 Southern Reporter
® 288 198-200 (Advance Sheets-Southern Reporter Vol 89 io. 2.) In
this case relief was sought in & court of eguily upon the ground
that a fraud was committed on the court and the lower court deny-
Ing NS wmﬂmmw-ﬁnpmmw-om—&ﬁpeal by
reagon of the fact that damage or injury wes not coupled with the
a@lleged fraud and in this case the court cited the case of bishop)
vs wWood 59 Alabame , peges 2563-4 as rollows:;"Praud without damage

ig not a cause of action at law or a ground of relief in eguity.

It is only when the two mec¢t and coneur that court intervene',

It is therefore insisted by this respondent that the bill of
the complainant does not contaln equity by reason of 1w failure

to show any demege or injury coupled with uine alleged Ifraud.,

Keswectiully submitied, e ' . - - —

7

Soliecitor¢Tor nespomdent, & Z L.
Ballengezr.
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Emily Scott, Emily Scott as
Administratrix of the estase.of
A, D. Bcott’ deoeaaed. and Ella

. Anderson, In the Cirouit Court
Complainants,
of Baldwin County,
V8,
Alabama.
H. M. Hall and Frank L. Ballenger,
Respondentg. In Bquity.

And now comes Robert L., Kemler, Commissioner appoint-
ed by said Court in the above entitled cause tn examine
Charles Muirhead, Harry D. Barnes, and James Sherwood, of
Elgin, Illinois, according to eertain direct and crosgs
interrogatories submitted to him, and said Commipsioner
hereby certifies that at Elgin, Illinoisg, on the 25th day
of June, 1927, he examined the said Charlesg Huirhea.daf\r;:é
that the said Charles Muirhead, being first duly sworn,
testified as follows:?

DIRGCT INTERROGATORIES
gs Pid you know A. D, Scott during his life time?
A. Yes,
Q. Did you kmow him throughout the years 1911 to 1919, ine
¢clusive?
A. Yes,
2« Btate how Intimately you knew him,
A, He lived across the street from me part of the time.
I saw him often,
Qe+ Do you know where the said A. D. Scott lived during the
yvears 1911 to 1919, inclusive?
. A, Yes.
Q. State where he lived during those years.
A, Fyrom 1911 until about 1918 he lived on a farm near
Udina, in Kane County, Illinois. About 1918 he moved into
town, into Blgin to live. That is, during the summexr time
anyway s
Q. Btate your means of knowing this.,
A, I was personally acquainted with him; I saw him often.
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Qe Do you know where he voted during thouse years?

A. I couldn't swear that he voted at ali. Probably in
Plato Center, Illinois.

Qe BState your means of knowing thig.

A. I dont know for sure.

Qe Do you know what place he claimed as his permanent
residense during those yearsg?

A, Either on the farm near Udina or in Elgin,.

Qe 8Btate your means of knowing this.

A. Only from what I saw and heard.

Q¢ Do you know what hig Post Office address was during those
years?

A. Elgin, Illinois.

Qe State your meang of knowing this.

A, There was no rural route through Udine part of that time,
and the rural route now is from Elgin.,

Qe Do you know anything about A. D. Scott going to Ala=-
bana eagh year?

As Yes, He went each winter and came back in the Spring.
Q. About how long did he remain there each ysar?

As, He'd leave about Thanksgiving time and retuin about the
last of April.

Qe gtate, if you know, whether or not tne said A. D.
Scott made vigits to Alabama during the yearsg 1911 to 1919,
inclusive?

A. Yes.

Q. State sbout when he would leave Elgin and when he would
return.

A, He would leave about Thanksgiving time and come back the
lagt part of April,

Qs When was the first year he came to Aladbama?

A, I don't know.

Qs BSo far a® you know, did he come regularly each year?

A, Yesn,

Qe 8tate about what was the age of A. D. Scott at the time
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of his death,

As About 74 or 75, I don't know Just sxactly,

Qs State whether or not he was in feeble health
A, Not any more feeble than any normal man of that age

Qs Do you know whether or not A, D. Scott left any children
surviving him?

A. Yes. One daughter,

Qe+ How many?

A. One, a daughter,

Q@+ Name her and tell where she lives at present, if you
know,

A, Bhe lives in Alabama, I don't remember her name,

Re Did A, D. Scott leave a widow surviving him?

A. Yes. :

Qe Please state her name and address, if you know,

A+ MNrs, Emnily Scott. She lives on Hamilton Avenue in
Elgiﬂg

-

CROBS INTERROGATCRIES

Qs State your name age, residence and occupation, and also
state your residence and occupation during the years 1917

and 1918,

A, Charlesg Muirhead, 63 yearsg, 250 Hamilton Avenue, Elgin,
Illinois, retired farmer., Up until the Fall of 1917 I

wag farming on a farm near Plato Center, Illinois. Since
then I have lived in Elgin,

Q. State whether or not you resided in Elgin, Illinois,
eontinuously during the years 1917 and 1918.

Ay Until the Fall of 1917 I lived cn the farm near Plato
Center. Since then I have lived in Elgin.

Qe State how often you would come in contact with the said

A. D. Scott during said years.
A, At least two or three timew a week,
Qs Btate whether or not you were personally acquainted with

the said A. D. Scott,
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A, Yes, :

Qs BState vhether or not you knew hig personally during the
years 1917 and 1918.

A, Yes.

Qs Do you know whether or not A. D. Scott ever lived at or
near Robertsdale, in Baldwin County, Alabama?

As Only what I've heard. I don't know for sure.

Qe Btafe the period of time he lived there and name the
years he was living at or near Robertasdale, Alabama,

A, I don't know for sure that he lived near Robertsdale,
Alabams,.

Qs BState, if you know, where said A. D. Scott voted during
the yearg of 1917 and 1918,

As I don't know foir sure that he voted.

Qs Please state; if you know, where A, D. Scott was during
the months of July and August, 1918.

A. I think he was on the farm near Udina.

Qs Do you know whether or not A, D. Secott had any children?
A, Yes., He had two girls and one died.

Qe Give the names of emch one of them and the Post Office
address of the one living and her age as near as you can.
As T don't know their namesg, and I don't know the address
cr age of the one living.

Qe Please state whether or not you made it your business
to keep up with the movements and whereabouts of said A. D.
8cott during the years 1916, 1917 and 1918.

A, I didn't make it my businessp but I saw him frequently.
Qs If you say that A. D. Scott was in the Btate of Alabvama
any time during the years 1916, 1917 and 1918 then name the
year or years and time of year aand month or months he was in
Alabama.

A. I don't know where he went, except that I heard he went
tec Alabamsa. I know he was gone during the winter months.

Qs If you say A D. Scott would leave Elgin, Illinois, and

would return to Blgin then state what period of time he would
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be absent from Elgin, Illinois.

A, He would leave about Thanksgiving time and come back

the last part of April.

Q« State just how you would keep up with the time Scott

waes away from Elgin.

A. I knew besause of our close acquaintanceship.

Q. If you say you know the first year A. D. Scott came to
Alabams then state how you know this and state whether or
not you would make a note of the time A. D. Scott left Elgin
for Alabama.

As I don't know for sure. I didn't make any note.

Qs Please state where you were residing during the months
of April, May, June and july 1917 and 1918.

A In 1917, until the Fall, I was on the farm. In those
months in 1918 I lived in BElgin,

Qe I f you say A. D. Scott came to Alabama regularly each
year then state how you kept up with his movements and Where=-
abocuts and the time oflyaar he would come to Alabama,

A, I don't know for sure that he went to Alabama, only
what he told me.

S8cid Commimsioner further certifies that at Elgin,
Illinois, on the 25th day of June, 1927, he examined the
sald Harry D. Barneg, alone, and that the said Harry D.
Barneg, being first duly esworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT INTEROGATORIES
Qs Did you know A. D. Scott during his life time?
A. Yes,

Qs Did you know him throughout the years 1911 to 1919,

inelusive?

A. Yes,

Q. State how intimately you knew him.

A. He was a patron of ours at the canning factory, Sold

us corn. Later he lived across the street from me in Elgin,
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Qe Do you know where the said A. D. Scott lived during the

years 1911 to 1919, inclusive?

A, Yes.

Qe Please state where he lived during those years,

A. In Plato Township. I don't know just when he moved to town,

I think about 1918,

Qe State your means gf knowing this.

A. I saw him at his home frequently.

Qs Do you know where he voted during those years?

A. VWhile he lived on the farm I think he voted in Plato Township.
I don't think he voted after he moved to Elgin.

Qe State your means of knowing this.

A+ I don't krnow for sure. Iy farm is in the same Township, and
his name was on the list of voﬁers in Plato Township. He was
registered there.

Qe Do you know what place he claimed as his permanent residence
during those years?

A. I don't know what he claimed. He lived in Plato thirty or
fourty years vefore he moved to Elgin.
Qs State your means of kxnowing this.
A, I saw him often in his home.

Q¢ Do you know what was his Post Office address during those
years?

A. Yes. I think it was one of the R.F¥.D. from Elgin.

Q. State your means of knowing this.

A. Ve used to mail notices to him.

Q. Do you know anything about A. D, Scott going to Alabama gach
gear ?

A. Yes, He used to tell me that he was going to Alabama. That

is what I understood.
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Q. About how long did he remain there each year?

A. TFive or six months.

Qe State, iflyou know, whether or not the said A, D, Scott made
visite to Alabama during the years 1911 to 1918, inclusgive?

A. Yes.

Qe Please state about when he vwould leave Elgin, and when he
would return.

A. He left in Novenber, and would return about the First of May.
Ve always looked for him about the First of May.

Qe When was the first year he came to Alabama?

A, I couldn't may. A good many years ago.

Qe Sc far ag you know did he come regularly each year?

A. Yes.

Qs Please staie about what was the age of A. D. Seott at the time
of his death.

A, I should say upwards of Seventy.

Qs Please state whether or not he was in feeble healthd

As I wouldn't call him in the best of health. §till he was wify.
He was a small man,.

Qs Do you know whether or not A, D, Seott left any children survive
ing him?

As Yes.

Q. How many?

A. One daughter.

Qe ¥ame her and tell where she lived at present, if you know.

A, I couldn't say her name. I think che lives in Robertsdale,
Xlabama; that is what I understand.

Q. Did A. D, Scott leave a widow surviving him?

A, Yes.

Qe Please state her name and address, if you know,

A. I think her given name is Emily, Mrs. Emily Scott. She lives
at 228 Hamilton Avenue, Elgin, Illinois.
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CROSS INTERROGATORIES

Qs BState your name, age, regidence and occupation, and also
state whether or not you were personally aguainted with A.D.Secott
whose name is mentioned in the first direct interrogatory.

A, Harry D. Barnes, Age 63, 225 Hamilton Arénue, Blgin, Illinois,
farmer. I was personally aquainted with A.,D, Scott,

Q. BState the period of time you knew him.

A, TFor thirty or fourty years up until the time he died.

Q. ©OState whether or not you resided in and made Elgin, Illiinois
your home during the whole of the years of 1916, 1%17, and 1918,
A« Yes.

., State how you ascertained the information as to his post
office address during the years 1916, 1017, and 1918.

A, From the mail correspondenceé I had with him. I knew where he
lived.

Qs If you say A.D, Scott would come to and leave Elgin, Illinois,
every year then state whether or not you would make it your
business to watch his movements and keep up with his whereabouts
during the years 1916, 1917, and 1918.

A, I didn't wateh him. I saw him frequently.

Q¢ Do you know whether or not said A,D, Scott ever resided in
the State of Alabama.

A. I don't think so, except to spend his winters there.

Qe State how you obtained this information.

A, TFrom what he said,I used to see him leave, and he would say
he was going to Alabama for the winter.

Q« Please state if you know the period of time Gharles Muirhead
and James Sherwood resided at Elgin in the State of Illinois.

A. Yes. Charles Muirhead moved to BElgin zbout ten years ago,
and has resided here since. Sherwood moved to Elgin sbout Iwelve
years ago and lived here until his death about a year ago.

Qs State whether or not said Muirhead and Sherwood were residing
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in Elgin during the years 1915, 1916, 1917, and 1918.

Ae Muirhead has lived in Blgin since about 191%7. I don't
know exactly. Sherwood came sbout lel5.

Qe Eamg the years that they resided and made Elgin, Illinois,
their Lomes.

A. 1611, Muirhead has been here since along in 1917, and Sherwood
was here from 1915 until he died.

Q. Please state what length of time Scott would be absent from
Elgin and the months and years he would be absgent.

A, He would be gone from the First part of November to the later
part of April or the First of May. He had been going away for
a good many years, I don't know just how many.

Qe Did you keep wp with the movements and whereabouts of said
A, D, Scott during the years 1915, 1916, 1517, and 19187

A. Only as I observed him going and coming.

Q. State what induced you to keep up with his movements and
whereabouts and also state what method you persued to keep up
with his movements and whereabouts.

A, Nothing induced me. I had business dealings with him when
he was on the farm, and when he moved to town we were close
neighbors. I didn't use any method to keep up with him.

Q. Please state where said A, D, Scott was during the months
of April, May, June, and July. 1918.

A. I would say that in May, June, and Tuly of every year at
home in Elgin. I couldn't say as to 16128 particularly.

Qe State how you obtained this information.

A. Just from my general observation.

Qe Give the date of A,D. Scott's death and state where he was
at the time of hig death.

A. I don't know the dahe of his death, or where he:died.

I think he died in Alabama; I don't remember of his funeral

being held around here.
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Qe How do you know it to be a fact that A.D, Scott left survive
ing him children?

A. From what I have heard. MNrs. Scott has told me about the
daughter. I used to see the daughter with her father when she
was young.

Q. Please state whether or not you are personally acquainted with
Ella M, Anderson and Emily Scott, the complainants in thés suit.
A, 1 am personally acquainted with Bmily Scott. I don't know
ag I know Ella M. Anderson,

Qs Were you ever in or near Robertsdale and Silverhill in
Baldwin County, Alabama?

A. No.

Said Commissioner further certifies that the said James
Sherwood is now deceased, this fact being within the personal
knowledge of said Comnissioner.

Witness my hand at Elgin, Illinois, this 29th day of June,
A.D, 1927.

aommisaioner



Bmily Scoti, Bmily Scott as
Administratrix of the estate:sof
A. D. Scott, deceased, and Ella

. Anderson, In the Circuit Court
Complainants,
of Baldwin County,
VSe
Alabama.
H. M. Hall and Frank L. Ballenger,
Respondents. In Bqguity.

And now comes Robert L. Kemler, Commigsioner appoint-
ed by said Court in the above entitled cause to examine
Charles luirhead, Harry D. Barnes, and James Sherwood, of
Blgin, Illinois, according to certain direct and eross
interrogatories submitted to him, and said Commissioner
hereby certifies that at Zlgin, Illinois, on the 25th day
of June, 1927, he examined the said Charles Lnirheaéz?:ﬁé
that the said Charles Muirhead, being first duly sworn,
testified as follows:

DIRECT INTERROGATORIES
Q. Did you know A. D. Scott during his life time?
K. Yes.
Q. Did you know him throughout the years 1911 to 1919, in-
clugive?
A, Yes.,
g+ State how intimately you knew him.
A., He lived across the street from me part of the time.
I gsaw him often.
Q. Do you know where the said A. D. Scott lived during the
years 1911 to 1919, inclusive?
A, Yes.
Q. State where he lived during those years.
A, From 1911 until about 1918 he lived on a farm near
Udina, in Kane County, Illinois. About 1918 he moved into
town, into BElgin to live. That is, during the summer tinme
anyway .
Qe State your means of knowing this.

A. I was personally acquainted with him; I saw him often.



Q.
A.

Do you know where he voted during those years?

I couldn't swear that he voted at all. Probably in

Plato Center, Illinois.

Q-
A.

Q.

State your means of knowing this.
I dont know for sure.

Do you know what place he claimed as his permanent

residence during those years?

A, Bither on the farm near Udina or in Elgin.

Q. State your means of knowing this.

A. Only from what I saw and heard.

Qe Do you know what his Post Office address was during those
yearsg?

A. Blgin, Illinois.

Qs State your means of knowing this.

A. There was no rural route through Udina part of that time,

and the rural route now is from Hlgin.

Q.

Do you know anything about A. D. Scott going to Ala-

bama each year?

A.
Qe

A.

Yes. He went each wintexr and came back in the Spring.
About how long did he remain there each year?

He'd leave about Thanksgiving time znd return about the

last of April.

Qe State, if you know, whether or not the said A. D.

Scott made visits to Alabama during the years 1911 to 1919,

inclusive?

A. Yes.

Q. State about when he would leave Ilgin and when he would

return.

A. He would leave about Thanksgiving time and come back the

last part of April.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q'.

When was the first year he came to Alabama?
T don't know.
8o far aw yvou know, did he come regularly each year?

Yesg.

State about what was the age of A. D. Scott at the time
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of his death.

A. About 74 or 75, I don't know just &xactly.

e State whether or not he was in feeble health.

A. Not any more feeble than any normal man of that age.
Qs Do you know whether or not A. D. Scott left any children
surviving him?

A. Yeg. One daughter.

Qe How many?

A. One, a daughter.

Q. Name her and tell where she lives at present, if you
know.

A. BShe lives in Alabama. I don't remember her name.

Qic Did A. D. Scott leave a widow surviving him?

A, Yes.
Qe+« Please state her name and address, if you know.
A, lirgs. Emily Scott. 8She lives on Hamilton Avenue in

Blgin.

CROSS INTERROGATORILES

Q. ©State your name age, residence and occupation, and also
state your residence and occupation during the years 1917
and 1918.

A. Charleg luirhead, 63 years, 250 Hamilton Avenue, Elgin,
Illinois,; retired farmer. Up umtil the Fall of 1917 I

was farming on a farm near Plato Center, Illinois. Since
then I have lived in Elgin.

Q. BState whether or not you resided in Elgin, Illinois,
eontimously during the yearsg 1917 and 1918.

A. Until the Pall of 1917 I lived on the farm near Plato
Center. 8Since then I have lived in Elgin.

Q. ©State how often you would come in contact with the said
A. D. Scott during said years.

A. At least two or three timew a week.

Q. State whether or not you were personally acquainted with

the said A. D. Scott,



A. Yes.,

Q. tate whether or not you knew him personally during the
years 1917 and 1918. .

A. Yes.

Qs Do you know whether or not A. D. Scott ever lived at or
near Robertsdale, in Baldwin County, Alabama?

A. Only what I've heard. I don't know for sure.

Q. State the period of time he lived there and name the
years he was living at or near Robertsdale, Alabama.

A. I don't know for sure that he lived near Robertsdale,
Alabana.

Q. State, if you know, where said A. D. Scott voted during
the years of 1917 and 1918.

A. I don't Enow for sure that he voted.

Qs Please state, if you know, where A. D. Scott was during
the months of July and August, 1918.

A. I think he was on the farm near Udina.

g+ Do you know whether or not A. D. Scott had any children?
A. Yes, He had two girls and one died.

Qe Give the naMes of each one of them and the Post Office
address of the one living and her age’'as near as you can.
A, I don't know their names, and I &on't know the address
or age of the one living.

Qe Please state whether or not you made it your business
to keep up with the movements and whereabouts of said A. D.
Scott during the years 1916, 1917 and 1918.

A. I didn't make it my businessym but I saw him frequently.
Q. If you say that A. D. Bcott was in the State of Alabama
any time during the years 1916, 1917 and 1918 then name the
yeaxr or years and time of year and month or months he was in
Alabama.

A, I don't know where he went, except that I heard he went

to Alabama. I know he was gone during the winter months.
Qe If you say A. D. Scott would leave Blgin, Illinois, and

would return to Elgin then state what period of time he would
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be absent from Elgin, Illinois.

A, He would leave about Thanksgiving time and come back

the last part of April.

g. State just how you would keep up with the time Scott

was away from Elgin.

A. I knew beeause of our cloge acquaintanceship.

Qe If you say you know the first year A. D. Scott came to
Alabama then state how you know this and state whether or
not you would make a note of the time A. D. Scott left Elgin
for Alabama.

A. I don't know for sure. I didn't make any note.

Qs Please state where you were residing during the months
of April, llay, June and july 1917 and 1918,

A. In 1917, until the Fall, I was on the farm. In those
monthsg in 1918 I lived in Elgin.

3. I f you say A. D. Scott came to Alabama regularly each
year then state how you kept up with his movements and Where-
abouts and the time of year he would come to Alabans.

A, I don't know for sure that he went to Alabama, only

what he told me.

A

Said Commissioner further certifies that at Elgin,
Illinois, on the 25th day of June, 1927, he examined the
sald Harry D. Barnes, alone, and that the said Harry D.
Barnes, being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT INTEROGATORIES
@. Did you know A. D. Scott during his 1life time?
A. Yes.
Q. Did you know him throughout the years 1911 to 1919,
inclusive?
B ¥Yes.
G~ BState how intimately you knew him.

A. He was a patron of ours at the canning factory, Sold

us corn. Later he lived across the street from me in Blgin.
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Qe Do you know where the said A. D. Scott lived during the
years 1911 to 1919, inclusive?

Ko Tega

@« Please gtate where bhe lived during those yearss

A. In Plato Townghip. I don't know just when he moved to town.
I think about 1918.

@ State your means of knowing this.

A. I saw him at his home frequently.

@« Do you know where he voted during those years?

A. While he lived on the farm I think he voted in Plato Tovmship.
I don't think he voted after he moved to Blgin.

Q. State your means of knowing this.

A. I don't kuow for sure. My farm is in the same Townsghip, and
his name was on the list of voters in Plato Township. IHe was
registered there.

Q. Do you know what place he claimed as his permanent residence
during those years?

A. I don't know what he claimed., He lived in Plato thirty or
fourty years vefore he moved to Elgin.

Q. State your means of knowing this.

A. I gsaw him often in his home.

Qe Do you know what was his Post Office address during thoge
years?

A, Yes. I think it was one of the R,F.D. from Elgine.

Q. State your means of knowing this.

A. We used to mail notices to him.

qs Do you kunow anything about A. D, Scott going to #Alabama gach
year 7

A. Yes. He used to tell me that he was going.to Alabama. That

is what I understood.
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@+ About how long did he remain there each year?

A. Five or six months.

. ©Btate, 1f you know, whether or not the said A. D, Scott made
vigits to Alabama during the years 1911 to 1918, inclusive?

A. “Yew.

€. Please state about when he would leave Elgin, and when he
would return.

A. He left in November, and would return about the First of May.
We always looked for him zbout the FPirst of Nay.

Qe When was the first year he came to Alabama?

A, I couldn't say. A good'many years ago.

9+ So far as you know did he come regularly each year?

A. Yes,

Qe+ Please state about what was the age of A. D. Scott at the time
of his death.

A, I should say upwards of Seventy.

Qs Pleazse state whether or not he was in feeble healthd

A, I wouldn't call him in the best of health. Still he was wiry.
He wag a small man.

@+ Do you know whether or not A. D, Scott left any children surviv-
ing him?

Ae Yeg.

Qs How many?

A. One daughter.

Qs+ HName her znd tell where she livea at present, if you know.

A T couldn'% say her mame, S L think she lives in Robertsdale.,
Alabamas; that is what I understand.

Did A. D, Scott leave a widow surviving him?

A, Yes.
3+ Please state her name and address, if you know.
A, I think her given name is Bmily, Mrs. Emily Scott. She lives

at 228 Hamilton Avenue, Blgin, Illinois.
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CROSS INTERROGATORIES
g+ State your name, age, residence and occupétion, and also
state whethier or not you were personally adguainted with A.D.Scott
whose name is mentioned in the first direct interrogatory.
A. Harry D. Barnesg, Age 63, 225 Hamilton Avenue, Bligin, Tllinois,
farmer. I was personally aguainted with A,D, Scott.
Q. State the period of time you knew him.
As For thirty or fourty years up until the time he died.
g. ©State whether or not you resided in and made Elgin, Illinois
your home during the whole of the years of 1916, 1%17, and 1918.
Ke Yes.
g. ©State how you ascertained the information as to his post
office address during'the years 1916, 39017, and 1918.
A, From the mail correspondence I had with him. I knew where he
lived.
Je If you say A.D. Scolt would come to and leayve Elgin, Illineis,
every year then state whether or not you would make it your
business to watch his movements and keep up with his whereabouts
during the years 1§16, 1917, and 1918.
A. I didn't watch him. I saw him frequently.
Q. Do you know whether or not said A,D, Scott ever resided in
the State of Alabama.
A. I don't think so, except to spend his winters there.
Qs State how you obtained this information.
A. PFrom what he saidvl used toc see him leave, and he would say
he was going to Alabama for the winter.
Qe Please state if you know the period of time @harles Muirhead
and James Sherwood resided at Elgin in the State of Illinois.
A. Yes. Charles luirhead moved to Blgin zbout ten years ago,
and heas resided here since. Sherwood moved to Elgin zbout Iwelve

years ago and lived here until his death about a year ago.

Q- State whether or not said Muirhead and Sherwood were residing
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in Blgin during fhe years 1915, 1916, JI91%7, and 1918.

A. Muirhead has lived in Blgin since about 191%7. I don't

know exactly. Sherwood came about 1lglb.

@+ Name the years that they resided and made Elgin, Illinois,
their Lomes,

A. VWell, ¥uirhead has been here since along in 1917, and Sherwood
was here from 1515 until he died.

Q- Pleacse state what length of time Scott would be absent from
Elgin and the months and years he would be absent.

A, He would be gone from the First part of November to the later
part of April or the First of May. He had been going away for
a good many years, I don't know just how many.

Qe Did you keep up with the movements and whereabouts of said
A, D, Scott during the years 1915, 1916, 1917, and 1918%

.A. Only as I observed him going and coming.

3. ©State what induced you to keep up with his movements and
whereabouts and also state what method you persued to keep up
with his movements and whereabouts. ’

A, YNothing induced me. I had business dealings with him when
he was on the farm, and when he moved to town we were close
neighbors. I didn't use any method to keep up with him.

Q. Please state where said A, D. Scott was during the months
of April, May, June, and July. 1918.

A« I would say that in iay, June, and Uuly of every year at
home in Elgin. I couldn't say as to 1918 particularly.

2. State how you obtained this information.

A. Just from my general observation.

Qe Give the date of A.,D, Scott's death and state where he was
at the time of his death.

A, I don't know the date of his death, or where he died.

I think he died in Alabama; I don't remember of his funeral

being held around here.
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&+ How do you know it to be a fact that A.D, Scott left survive
ing him children?

A. ZTFrom what I have heard. MNMrs. Scott has told me about the
davghter. I used to see the daughter with her father when ghe

was young.

Q. Please state whether or not you are personally acguainted with
211z M. Anderson and ﬁﬁily Seott, the complainants in this suit.
A, I am pergonally acguainted with Emily Scott. I don't know

as I know Ella M. Anderson,

Q. Were you ever in or near Robertsdale and Silverhill in

Baldwin County, Alabama?

Ko  Wa.

Said Commissioner further certifies that the said James
S8herwood is now deceased, this fact being within the personal
knowledge of said Commissioner.

Witness my hand at Blgin, Illinois, this 29th day of June,
A.D. 1927.

S

Cormisgsioner




